NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

December 12, 2005

Hon. William Jones
Hearing Examiner

Oil Conservation Division L)
Q
Re: Case No. 13523; Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for an Orden}\
Requiring Spence Energy Company to Properly Plug One Well, Etc. N\
~

Ladies and Gentlemen: .

Due to an apparent crossing of signals, the necessary notice letters for this hearing were not sent. b

A/

We therefore request that the case be continued to January 19 to permit notices to be sent. N

Should you have questions, please feel free to call the undersigned at (505)-476-3450.

Very truly yours,

T . Lol

David K. Brooks,
Assistant General Counsel

cc: Billy Prichard
OCD Hobbs
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